



CREDENTIALS

- ◆ *B.S., Mechanical Engineering, University of Dayton, 1973*
- ◆ *Air and Waste Management Association (AWMA)*
- ◆ *National Council for Air and Stream Improvement (NCASI) Northern Regional Committee*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ **2002-Present:** *All4 LLC., Kimberton, PA - Senior Consultant*
- ◆ **1998-2002:** *EarthRes Group, Inc., Pipersville, PA - Director, Air Quality Services*
- ◆ **1987-1998:** *Roy F. Weston, Inc., West Chester, PA - Project Manager/Project Director*
- ◆ **1974-1987:** *Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources, Chief of Permitting, Southeast Regional Office*

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ *State and Federal air quality and permitting programs including Nonattainment NSR, PSD, BART, MACT, RACT, NSPS, NESHAP, CAIR, CAMR, CAM and Title V;*
- ✓ *Working with clients and regulatory agencies to develop optimum strategies for permitting new projects or addressing compliance issues;*
- ✓ *Assisting industrial clients in developing compliance strategies for new applicable requirements;*
- ✓ *Performing air pollution control technology evaluations and applications;*
- ✓ *Conducting NSR Training Programs for industrial clients and government agency representatives;*
- ✓ *Managing emission testing program oversight for regulatory/permit compliance;*
- ✓ *Providing senior-level air quality expertise to the pulp and paper industry, cement industry, power generation industry, glass manufacturing industry, pharmaceutical industry;*
- ✓ *Performing expert (witness) testimony regarding NSR and CAA requirements; and assisting with RCRA/BIF permitting.*

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Mr. John P. Egan, one of the founding Principals of All4 LLC., possesses more than 47 years of air quality management consulting experience. He previously served as the company's Chief Technical Officer managing ALL4's Senior Consultants and overseeing ALL4's new business development as well as the company's RegTech Operations Group. Mr. Egan spent the first 12 years of his career with the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PADEP) and was responsible for air permitting in the Southeast Region at the time he left the Agency. Since then he has worked as a consultant primarily focused on assisting industrial clients in understanding, and operating within, the complex federal and state air quality regulatory requirements.

Prior to forming All4 Inc., Mr. Egan was the Director of Air Quality Services at EarthRes Group, Inc. In this role, Mr. Egan provided his technical expertise and in-depth knowledge with air quality issues to aid clients in achieving and maintaining compliance while working to ensure their opportunity for increased productivity and growth. One of Mr. Egan's major strengths has been his ability to effectively understand client, regulatory and third-party requirements and to effectively communicate and coordinate with all parties to obtain stakeholder consensus on permitting and compliance issues.

Mr. Egan's specialized knowledge of regulations, along with his long-standing credibility with the regulatory agencies, enables him to effectively aid his clients with negotiation and the permitting process in a cost-effective manner.